Issues
The issues presented in this proceeding are (1) whether
respondent has violated the provisions of the Act and
implementing mandatory standard as alleged in the proposal
for assessment of civil penalty filed in the proceeding, and,
if so, (2) the appropriate civil penalty that should be
assessed against the respondent for the alleged violation
based upon the criteria set forth in section 110 (i) of the
Act.  Additional issues raised by the parties at the hearing
are discussed and disposed of in the course of my decision.
In determining the amount of a civil penalty assessment,
section 110(i) of the Act requires consideration of the
following criteria:  (1) the operator's history of previous
violations, (2) the appropriateness of such penalty to the
size of the business of the operator, (3) whether the operator
was negligent, (4) the effect on the operator's ability to
continue in business, (5) the gravity of the violation, and
(6) the demonstrated good faith of the operator in attempting
to achieve rapid compliance after notification of the violation.
Applicable Statutory and Regulatory Provisions
1.	The Mine Safety and Health Act of 1971, 30 U.S.C.
§ 801 et seq.
2.	Section 110 (a) of the Act, 30 U.S.C. § 820(a).
.3.  Commission Rules, 29 C.F.R. § 2700.1 et seq.
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Petitioner's testimony and evidence
Larry Cunningham, MSHA District 10 Mine Inspector,
testified as to his background and experience, and he confirmed
that he is familiar with the Pride Mine and has conducted
regular and spot inspections at the facility.  He also confirmed
that he was at the' mine on or about May 12, 1982, with fellow
inspector David Ferguson for a regular inspection, and that
Mr. Ferguson is no longer employed by MSHA {Tr. 8-12),
Mr. Cunningham testified that on the day of the inspection
he was with mine representative David Sutton in one area
of the section, while Mr. Ferguson was in another.  At some
point during the inspection about 15 minutes later, Mr. Ferguson
came to the belt haulage entry and told Mr. Sutton that he
had issued an order on the belt conveyor and that the belt
would have to be cleaned and rock dusted.  Mr. Cunningham
identified exhibit P-l as the Section 107 "imminent danger"
order issued by Mr. Ferguson, No. 1133821, and testified
as to its contents (Tr. 15).
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